
Fw: Local governments eligible for Home Security Funds Account
dollars

Cathy Halka <CHalka@co.whatcom.wa.us>
Fri 5/29/2020 11�39 AM

To:  Cathy Halka <CHalka@co.whatcom.wa.us>

Homeless Strategies Workgroup members,
Please see below.
Best,
Cathy

From: Michael Parker <michael_parker@oppco.org>
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 11:13 AM
To: Cathy Halka <CHalka@co.whatcom.wa.us>
Subject: FW: Local governments eligible for Home Security Funds Account dollars
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From: Washington State Department of Commerce
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To: Michael Parker <michael_parker@oppco.org>
Subject: Local governments eligible for Home Security Funds Account dollars
 

Department of Commerce seeking comment on new program

 
Having trouble viewing this email? View it online

MAY 26, 2020

Commerce seeks input on new state-

https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDAsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA1MjYuMjIwNDAyNTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2NvbnRlbnQuZ292ZGVsaXZlcnkuY29tL2FjY291bnRzL1dBRE9DL2J1bGxldGlucy8yOGQ3YjExIn0.g1hUOdMYnkiZUbm5IW4qtkiMvpG2uKoH6BsL7uwsLKY%2Fbr%2F79115490431-l&data=02%7C01%7CCHalka%40co.whatcom.wa.us%7Ce7c1454fa530426a84d308d803ffa68e%7C2122bbce9a1d4565931b0c534ef12e43%7C0%7C0%7C637263743824611588&sdata=w3ZEhg81zdpr%2FuNm%2BIqE6raftzzOgc3StfihSV58Pu4%3D&reserved=0


Stay connected

funded shelter program
 

Local governments eligible for Home Security
Funds Account dollars
 
The Washington State Department of Commerce is seeking comment on a
new state-funded shelter program to begin August 2020.
Commerce intends for communities to use equitable and creative
approaches to develop this new program and bring people inside. Local
governments will be eligible for $40 million from the Home Security Funds
Account. Funds will be awarded for a three-year period of August 2020 to
June 2023.
Please be aware that only local governments, including counties and cities,
will be eligible to apply directly for funds. A number of counties typically “opt
out” of accepting funds to address homelessness from Commerce, and
those funds subsequently become open to local nonprofits for application.
That is not the case with these funds. If the county government or city
governments in your county do not apply for funds, no funds will reach your
jurisdiction.
Commerce is opening a comment period on the proposed program design;
you can find the overview here.
Please respond in writing by close of business Thursday, June 4 to Megan
Kendig at megan.kendig@commerce.wa.gov.
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About Commerce
Commerce works with local governments, businesses, community-based organizations and tribes to
strengthen communities. The department’s diverse portfolio of more than 100 programs and effective
public and private partnerships promote sustainable community and economic development to help
all Washingtonians thrive. For more information, visit http://www.commerce.wa.gov. For information
on locating or expanding a business in Washington, visit choosewashingtonstate.com.

Update your subscriptions, modify your password or email address, or stop subscriptions at any time
on your Subscriber Preferences Page. You will need to use your email address to log in. If you have
questions or problems with the subscription service, please visit subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com.

This service is provided to you at no charge by Washington Department of Commerce.
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Learn more about what you can do to promote
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